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From: Williams, SuzanQ[SWlllams@stmson com]
Sent:  Friday, August 13, 2010 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: new principal place of business address

The following entities have changed the principal place of business ahd address of the

directors or managers and officers:
. 30 West Pershing, LLC MEreeenmtmr i
. Education Capital Solutions, LLC jiitteteraffre=

. EPR Hlaleah Inc. FOBOOOOOS"FN::

. EPT Melbourne, IncFOSDoo 341D
. EPT Pensacola, Inc-+oeeee ' = 5o 000 oot 1d

. EPT Pompano, Inc. Fosooolon 0133

Flik, Inc. FoZooo000AuU
10, Megaplex Four, Inc‘FO|COO obHAY
003630
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The address has changed from 30 W. Pershing Rd., Suite 201, Kansas City, MO 64108

to the new address: 909 Walnut, Suite 200, Kansas City, MO 84106. Thank you.

Suzanne Williams | Paralegal | Stinson Morrison Hecker LLP
1201 Walnut Street, Suite 2900 | Kansas City, MO 64106-2150
T:816.691.3416 | F: 816.412.9372

swilliams@stinson.com | www.stinson.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This communication ts from a law firm and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If it has been sent to you in .
error, please contact the sender for instructions concerning return or destruction, and do not use or disclose the contents to

others.
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